

Ricardo Santos

Location: Santos, São Paulo - Brazil

Mobile: +55 13 81121242

Blog: <http://zabbixzone.com>

rsantos@gmail.com

Summary

I have been worked over 13 years in Brazilian ISPs with Hosting with Linux focus.

Expert level for Linux System Administration (RedHat/CentOS/Debian), Apache, MySQL, Zabbix (Certified Specialist) and RPM packaging.

Extensive experience in the configuration and maintenance of large environments (more than 1000 servers) using CFEngine3 and knowledge of ITIL practices.

Good knowledge for performance tuning of MySQL schemas and administration.

Created dozens of tools (for monitoring and automation) using Bash, Python and Perl and some internal web systems using PHP and MySQL for several purposes like Systems Integration, Web Monitoring with Selenium, Sales Management, SMS Web Client and Customer Systems.

Advanced knowledge of PHP with MySQL (since 2002), PHP 5 OOP, Shell Scripting, Perl (since 2000), Python (since 2011) and reading knowledge for C++.

Experience working with data exchange formats like XML, SOAP and JSON.

Web Design skills with HTML, CSS, JQuery and Javascript. Comfortable to create lightweight and standards compatible applications.

Since early 2011, I've been contributed frequently for Zabbix Project through my blog and the community forum and IRC.

Other relevant skills: JQueryUI, ExtJS, ActionScript, GD, RRDtool, git, lighttpd, nginx, samba, nagios, NFS, squid and radius.

Professional Experiences

April 2009 - Present - [Locaweb](#)

Developer and System Administrator

- Development of Internal Systems for Monitoring
- Responsible for Zabbix Integration, Administration and Deployment
- Standardize more than 1000 Managed Dedicated Linux Servers
- Created tools and scripts (bash, python, Perl, PHP) for Administration and Monitoring purposes

November 2003 - December 2008 - [Bignet](#)

Project Manager and Developer

- Development of many personalized Intranet Web Systems for Customers
- Created tools (bash, Perl) for Hosting Automation

September 2001 - April 2003 - [ATribuna/Terra Networks](#)

Linux System Administrator and Developer

- Responsible for Hosting and Mail environments
- Created some internal tools and web systems

September 1999 - May 2001 - [CMG Internet](#)

Linux System Administrator and Developer

- Customer Helpdesk Support
- Responsible for Company Website

Education

Unimonte University
Santos, SP, Brazil
Network Management
Graduated: Dec, 2005

Social Links

- LinkedIn – <http://br.linkedin.com/in/rasantos>
- Facebook – <http://www.facebook.com/xscorpionbr>